AN Ay GyiAOC (462
From: F COL Army G3/A0OC (b)Le)” s
Sent: uesday, June 15, 2004 3:39 PM

To: Ryder, Dopald J MG PMG/CID
Cc: - &AAJ PvG; SN coL cioc g (WLe)-2

Subject: Ops Update/Tiger team update (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Sir,

For tomorrow's ops updat i i i bring to your attention.

z G5)-
Since these are both my issues, | will be the only one that will be briefing. From my dlscussmn wnh the branch
chiefs, we will have several issue to bring to your attention at the Ops Update next week. - -

At this morning's Tiger team meeting the following information/taskings were discussed:
Schiesinger panel report that is due on 31 July, that now may be a interim report and the panei may stay
standing until after the election.
PFC England will go before the Courts Marshal on 22 June '
An interim report has been provided to Bagram facility and some changes have been implemented. No
other info was provided, but since | have 2 folks at that facility right now | have asked them to get some more details i

possible.

The leadershlp is still looking for the comparison between corrections and detalnee pumshments Wlll

provide an EXSUM for your review- pnor to COB today.
The pictures at the crime lab and the dating of those pictures contmues to be an ISSUG Leadershlp would

like closure by tomorrow COB:
Gen Kems will be the new ‘appointing authority for the procedure 15 No 3 star has been named to the

team yet. MG Fay will remaln on the team.
All for now Sir.

VR

(b)) - &

COL MP
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reportlng Center
. Provost Marshal General

(b)b)-2

hada-aoc.army.pentagon.mil <mailto:_hqda-aoc.armv.pentaqon.mil» (ye)-z

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with
behavior and the leaders who shape it.”" Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

016223

1

ACLU-RDI 2185 p.1 OPMG Document
DOD-048384



